# Minutes of a meeting of Hinderwell Parish Council 7<sup>th</sup> November 2024, 6.45pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell

### 2024:11-00 Those Present

Cllr I Walker, Chair. Cllrs: Smith, Brooker, Jackson, Buck, I Longster, J Longster, Wilson, Kilpatrick and Ellis. Cllr David Chance (NYC). Mrs C Barker, Clerk. One member of the public.

### 2024:11-01 To receive apologies for absence and approve reasons for absence

Councillor Endean has sent her apologies and her resignation due to work commitments. Clerk to send letter of thanks. Proposed Cllr Brooker Seconded Cllr Buck. Clerk to ask NYC is Cllr Buck can move from Staithes Ward to Hinderwell Ward.

### 2024:11-02 Declarations of interest

None.

### 2024:11-03 Minutes of previous meetings

The minutes of the October meeting of the Council were accepted as a true record. Proposed Cllr Dorgan, Seconded Cllr Brooker.

# 2024:11-04 Matters arising from previous minutes

Staithes boat park drains have finally been repaired.

Overgrown hedges alongside A174 H'well to Staithes have been reported to NYC.

Seton Hall corner: Blocked drains caused fooding in recent storms – Cllr Dorgan to identify the drains so that Clerk can report to NYC Highways.

NCCZ sign has been removed from near High Farm, H'well by resident – This was illegal as sign was erected by NYC staff for benefit of all residents. Cllr Ellis to retrieve sign for reinstatement.

# 2024:11-05 Report from North Yorkshire County Councillor David Chance

Cllr Chance gave detailed information regarding NYC's budget. NYC had made saving of £3.1 million following merger of Borough Councils to one Authority.

Cllr Chance would speak with Kate Dawson re Staithes Play Park.

### 2024:11-06 Planning Matters

NYM/2024/0444: land off Coronation Av, Hinderwell – amended details re 5 x new dwellings – No Objection as Hinderwell needs more housing.

NYM/2024/0448: 2 Whitby Rd, Staithes: amended details re parking space–Objection still stands NYM/2024/0684: Staithes Heritage Centre: retrospective internal glass door – No objection. NYM/2025/0699: 35 Runswick Lane, H'well: single storey extension – No objection NYM/2024/0713: 17 Bank Top Lane, R Bay: change of use to staff accommodation – No objection NYM/2024/0714: Cliffemount Hotel, R Bay: amendment to ground floor plans – No objection

### 2024:11-07 Finance: Authorisation of payments

Payments totaling £5738.43 were approved. Proposed Cllr Brooker, seconded Cllr Jackson.

# 2024:11-08 Hinderwell Cemetery – Grass Cutting Tenders for years 2025/26/27

Two tenders had been received within the timescale, one that arrived too late was dismissed. Councillors voted to take the lower tender – Majority vote.

### 2024:11-09 Hinderwell Cemetery – Maintenance

Chairman explained that more maintenance was required on the over hanging trees. Councillors had quotes from a tree surgeon who would cut back the overhanging branches. Cost of £1,300 was voted for - approved majority decision.

## 2024:11-10 Remembrance Day Services

Cllr Chance cannot attend and his NYC wreaths will be presented by Cllr Dorgan and Cllr Brooker. Hinderwell Service – Signage to be collected tomorrow for the Hinderwell road closure. Cllr Walker to post on Facebook what is to happen. Clerk to remind NYC that ARRIVA buses need to know about the road closure.

Staithes Service- Cllr I Longster to collect traffic cones from Clerk.

### 2024:10-11 Staithes Play Park update

Cllr Jane Kilpatrick updated the meeting on recent progress. Clerk emphasised the need for a new group with its own constitution and bank account to work with HPC to seek funding for this project. Clerk to provide her recent successful Lottery applications to Cllr Kilpatrick, to assist their application. A Collection box for the park was to go ahead using HPC's bank account. NYC's "Sheila" to be invited to a meeting to see if she can help move this project forward.

## 2024:11-12 Boulby 106 Funding

Clerk to meet with new scheme officer and making good progress.

Daffodils are due to be planted shortly by village caretaker in and around Staithes. Staithes bus shelters – all walls had been painted by ClIrs Walker and Smith. The source of the water leaking had been identified and remedied. Seating is to be improved in South shelter by ClIrs Walker and Smith – Clerk to source materials. ClIr Walker in talks with Staithes Museum and ICL for photographs for information panels. ClIr Ellis raised her concerns re copyright of any photographs that were to be used.

Barrass Garden information lectern is to be funded and Clerk had draft artwork ready.

### 2024:11-13 Christmas Advent Display – Hinderwell and Port Mulgrave – Cllr Brooker

The community has been very supportive of this idea. Cllr Brooker has almost all dates taken – looking forward to a good display.

### 2024:11-14 Parish Maintenance

Coronation Av, H'well – Cllr Buck had successfully identified the blocked drains and NYC aware. Staithes – Y Water and broken drains/sewerage pipes – Y Water had attended but not resolved. Northern Powergrid - updating electric cables –getting on very well.

55 Coronation Avenue – footpath and fence falling in to their garden – Clerk to advise NYC. Endeavour Close, Staithes: rat problem: Housing Association aware.

68 Staithes Lane, Staithes: damage to pavement possibly caused by recent flooding issues.

### 2024:10-12 Correspondence

Legion Building, H'well: Following contact from HPC and NYC the building now has security fencing - Clerk to ask owners what plans they might have for its future.

### 2024:10-13 To notify Clerk of matters for inclusion on the Agenda for the next meeting

Meeting closed at 8.15pm Date of Next Meeting: Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> December – Finance & Staffing meeting 7pm, St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell Thursday 5<sup>th</sup> December – Monthly Council Mtg - 6.45pm at St Hilda's Old School, Hinderwell.

Moved By

Seconded by:

Resolved that the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 07.11.2024 having been circulated be taken as read and approved by the Council.

Chairman to sign: